Megan Wright

From: Emma Reid

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:19 AM
To: Megan Wright

Subject: Re: Student Intern

This is correct! Thanks!

Emma Reid
Digital Media Producer
Louisiana Public Broadcasting

On Nov 13, 2023, at 3:11 PM, Megan Wright <} EEEEGEGz> wrote:

Hi Emma-
Hoping this email finds you well.

Our records indicate that .- A- was the Digital Media student intern from 01/16/2021 -
09/04/2021.

In reviewing some of the intern’s timesheets I gathered the following duties:

1. Worked on social media/marketing plan.
Transcription
Worked on One to Grow On document.
1. Researched and wrote tips for One to Grow On videos.
2. Social media captions
4. Assisted with Ziggy production.
1. Graphics/TikTok for Ziggy
2. Took pictures and videos at Ziggy premiere.
5. Assisted with Green Book documentary.
1. Worked on transcription.
2. Spreadsheet for Green Book project

Are the above duties correct or would you like to add any additional duties?
Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,
Megan Wright
HR Director
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Megan Wright

From: Megan Wright

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:04 PM
To: Linda Midgett

Cc: Megan Wright

Subject: RE: Student Intern

Hi Linda-

This is great, thank you for your prompt response.
Have a wonderful evening. &

Kind regards,

Megan Wright

HR Director

Louisiana Public Broadcasting
Email |
Phone |
Fax |
Toll-Free |

M6 OQPBS ke u (©
From: Linda Midgett ||| GG

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 4:02 PM

Tos: Megan wright I

Subject: RE: Student Intern

This is a great, comprehensive list. Just a few things | will add:

--She assisted with filming b-roll footage in both Louisiana Spotlight and last week at a legislative hearing
--She ran teleprompter for us during the Governor’s Debate and also assisted with the coordinating

--She has run teleprompter for us during SWI (The State We’re In)

--She produced and reported two of her own news packages and went on-air with the anchors as a reporter

Linda Midgett

Executive Producer

Louisiana Public Broadcasting
7733 Perkins Road

Baton Rouge, LA 70810

i ]
| P
From: Megan Wright_

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:44 PM

Tos Linda Midee N



ce: Megan wrigh

Subject: Student Intern
Importance: High

Hi Linda-

Hoping this email finds you well.

Our records indicate that L- N- was the Production student intern from 10/10/2022 - present.
In reviewing some of the intern’s timesheets I gathered the following duties:

o Louisiana Spotlight
= Meetings and research
= Collecting archived videos

o Assisted with on-site interviews.
o Reviewed episode(s) of LaVeille
= Assisted on set.
» Assisted with filming.
Assisting with on-site shoots
Revising scripts for “Why Louisiana Ain’t Mississippi or Anyplace Else”
= Sort b-roll files for “Why Louisiana” archives
* Logged segments.
* Organized files

* Researched story ideas
» Preparing and filming for SWI
= Contacted interview sources
* Planning interviews and script layout for package
* Traveled with Kara and John for SWI package interview
= Edited SWI packages
*  Filming interviews
o Research for Louisiana Legends
= Time coding Louisiana Legends narrations
o Event Planning
= Governor’s debate
= Reel South (NOFF invoice communication)

Are the above duties correct or would you like to add any additional duties?
Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

Megan Wright

HR Director

Louisiana Public Broadcasting

£ma|



Phone |
Fax |
Toll-Free |
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First Name/Last Name Initials |Organization Unit Text |Job Title Qualification Text Start date |Proficiency text
DA ADMINISTRATION IT TECH SUPPORT ANL 1 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/28/2021|Completed
RA ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/08/2021|Completed
DB ENGINEERING TV MANAGER 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/29/2021|Completed
LB PROGRAMMING COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR (2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/31/2021|Completed
JB ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 2 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/19/2021|Completed
LB ADMINISTRATION PROJECT COORDINATOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 08/27/2021|Completed
SB PRODUCTION TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/23/2021|Completed
cB PROGRAMMING ADMIN COORDINATOR 4 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/22/2021|Completed
MC PRODUCTION COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR  |2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/06/2021 [Completed
SC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES |EDUCL TV TECHNO PRG SPC 1 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/13/2021|Completed
cc ADMINISTRATION DEPUTY DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/10/2021 |Completed
EC ADMINISTRATION EXEC DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/30/2021|Completed
KC PRODUCTION TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/27/2021|Completed
KD BUSINESS DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/22/2021|Completed
RF PRODUCTION TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/04/2021|Completed
RG ENGINEERING MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/21/2021|Completed
MH ENGINEERING MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/15/2021|Completed
FH ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/22/2021|Completed
KJ PROGRAMMING ADMIN COORDINATOR 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/01/2021 Completed
BJ PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 2 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 05/25/2021|Completed
(ol] BUSINESS ACCOUNTANT 1 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/14/2021|Completed
DK PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/04/2021|Completed
JL ENGINEERING IT APPLICATIONS PROG 2 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 02/11/2021|Completed
GL PROGRAMMING TV PRODUCER 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/14/2021|Completed
KL ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST A 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 06/03/2021|Completed
SM PROGRAMMING TV OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 05/23/2021|Completed
RM ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 2 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/23/2021|Completed
LM PRODUCTION TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 02/09/2021|Completed
KM PRODUCTION TV PRODUCTION MANAGER 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/15/2021|Completed

MM PRODUCTION MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/31/2021|Completed
IJN PROGRAMMING ADMIN PROG SPECB 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/14/2021|Completed
RP ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/22/2021|Completed
ER ENGINEERING MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/16/2021|Completed
AR ENGINEERING IT TECH SUPPORT SPEC 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/15/2021|Completed
SR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/23/2021|Completed
BR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/30/2021|Completed




MR ADMINISTRATION ADMIN ASSISTANT 6 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 06/22/2021|Completed
MS ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/14/2021|Completed
DS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/19/2021|Completed
IS ADMINISTRATION PROJECT DEVELOPER 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/15/2021|Completed
(& ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/17/2021|Completed
cs PROGRAMMING PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/28/2021|Completed
KS PRODUCTION MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/06/2021|Completed
T ENGINEERING IT APPLICATIONS MANAGER 1 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/22/2021|Completed
NT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES |EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 07/13/2021|Completed
Y PROGRAMMING TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/21/2021|Completed
Jw ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/16/2021|Completed
DW ENGINEERING DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/15/2021|Completed
cw BUSINESS ACCOUNTANT 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 07/27/2021|Completed
FW ENGINEERING FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/30/2021|Completed
VW PRODUCTION TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/21/2021|Completed
ww ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/03/2021 |Completed
MW ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/15/2021|Completed
wy ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV 2021 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/14/2021 |Completed




First Name/Last Name Initials |Organization Unit Text Job Title Name of Training Start date |Proficiency text
DA ADMINISTRATION IT TECH SUPPORT ANL 1 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 01/28/2021|Completed
RA ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/08/2021|Completed
DB ENGINEERING TV MANAGER CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/13/2021|Completed
LB PROGRAMMING COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/24/2021|Completed
JB ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 2 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/25/2021|Completed
LB ADMINISTRATION PROJECT COORDINATOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 08/26/2021|Completed
SB PRODUCTION TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/24/2021|Completed
cB PROGRAMMING ADMIN COORDINATOR 4 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 05/27/2021|Completed
mC PRODUCTION COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/09/2021|Completed
SC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES |EDUCL TV TECHNO PRG SPC 1 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 05/25/2021|Completed
CcC ADMINISTRATION DEPUTY DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/14/2021|Completed
EC ADMINISTRATION EXEC DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
KC PRODUCTION TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/08/2021|Completed
KD BUSINESS DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/09/2021|Completed
RF PRODUCTION TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 01/04/2021|Completed
RG ENGINEERING MASS COMMUNICATN SP CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/23/2021|Completed
MH ENGINEERING MASS COMMUNICATN SP CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/16/2021|Completed
FH ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/23/2021|Completed
KJ PROGRAMMING ADMIN COORDINATOR 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
BJ PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 2 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 05/12/2021|Completed
(ol] BUSINESS ACCOUNTANT 1 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/14/2021|Completed
DK PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
JL ENGINEERING IT APPLICATIONS PROG 2 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 02/11/2021|Completed
GL PROGRAMMING TV PRODUCER CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
KL ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST A CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 06/04/2021|Completed
SM PROGRAMMING TV OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 05/21/2021|Completed
RM ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 2 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
LM PRODUCTION TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 02/05/2021|Completed
KM PRODUCTION TV PRODUCTION MANAGER CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/15/2021|Completed

MM PRODUCTION MASS COMMUNICATN SP CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/30/2021|Completed
JN PROGRAMMING ADMIN PROG SPEC B CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/23/2021|Completed
RP ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/09/2021|Completed
ER ENGINEERING MASS COMMUNICATN SP CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
AR ENGINEERING IT TECH SUPPORT SPEC 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/14/2021|Completed
SR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/16/2021|Completed
BR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/28/2021|Completed
MR ADMINISTRATION ADMIN ASSISTANT 6 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 06/23/2021|Completed
MS ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/10/2021|Completed




DS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 02/11/2021|Completed
JS ADMINISTRATION PROJECT DEVELOPER CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/27/2021|Completed
cs ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/18/2021|Completed
CS PROGRAMMING PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/23/2021|Completed
KS PRODUCTION MASS COMMUNICATN SP CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 01/06/2021|Completed
JT ENGINEERING IT APPLICATIONS MANAGER 1 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 01/22/2021|Completed
NT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES |EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 07/12/2021|Completed
1\Y PROGRAMMING TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/29/2021|Completed
Jw ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/24/2021|Completed
DW ENGINEERING DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/23/2021|Completed
cw BUSINESS ACCOUNTANT 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 06/28/2021|Completed
FW ENGINEERING FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/14/2021|Completed
VW PRODUCTION TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/21/2021|Completed
ww ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/24/2021|Completed
MW ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/15/2021|Completed
Wy ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment 2021 09/12/2021|Completed




First Name/Last Name Initials |Organization Unit Text |Job Title Qualification Text Start date |Proficiency text
DB ENGINEERING TV MANAGER CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/14/2021|Completed
LB PROGRAMMING COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/24/2021|Completed
SB PRODUCTION TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/30/2021|Completed
MC PRODUCTION COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/09/2021|Completed
SC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES |EDUCL TV TECHNO PRG SPC 1 CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 01/14/2021|Completed
CcC ADMINISTRATION DEPUTY DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/09/2021|Completed
EC ADMINISTRATION EXEC DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/22/2021|Completed
KD BUSINESS DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/14/2021|Completed
FH ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/23/2021|Completed
(o] BUSINESS ACCOUNTANT 1 CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/10/2021|Completed
SM PROGRAMMING TV OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 05/22/2021|Completed
LM PRODUCTION TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 04/28/2021|Completed
KM PRODUCTION TV PRODUCTION MANAGER CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/15/2021|Completed
SR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/21/2021|Completed
BR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/28/2021|Completed
DS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 02/11/2021|Completed
cs ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/18/2021|Completed
T ENGINEERING IT APPLICATIONS MANAGER 1 CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 01/22/2021|Completed
NT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES |EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 07/13/2021|Completed
1\ PROGRAMMING TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/29/2021|Completed
DW ENGINEERING DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/12/2021|Completed
FW ENGINEERING FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/29/2021|Completed

ww ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/24/2021|Completed
MW ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/15/2021|Completed
WYy ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV CPTP SCS PSH for Supervisor 2021 WBT 09/13/2021|Completed




First Name/Last Name Initials |Job Title Qualification Text Start date |Proficiency text
DA IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT ANAL 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/17/2022 |Completed
CA TV ENGINEER 2 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/05/2022 |Completed
RA TV ENGINEER 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/08/2022 [Completed
AA EDUCL TV TECHNO PRG SPC 1 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 07/05/2022 [Completed
DB TV MANAGER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 08/24/2022 |Completed
LB COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/27/2022 [Completed
JB TV ENGINEER 2 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/18/2022 [Completed
LB PROJECT COORDINATOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 05/20/2022 |Completed
SB TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/20/2022 [Completed
CB ADMIN COORDINATOR 4 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/24/2022 [Completed
SC EDUCL TV TECHNO MANAGER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/03/2022 |Completed
CcC EXEC DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/09/2022 |Completed
KD DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 08/31/2022 |Completed
CF TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 08/18/2022 [Completed
RG MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/28/2022 [Completed
MH MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/28/2022 |Completed
FH TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/28/2022 [Completed
KJ ADMIN COORDINATOR 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/28/2022 |Completed
BJ TV SENIOR PRODUCER 2 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/31/2022 [Completed
DK TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/31/2022 [Completed
GL TV PRODUCER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/03/2022 [Completed
CL TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 04/05/2022 |Completed
SM ADMIN PROG SPECA 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/05/2022 [Completed
RM TV ENGINEER 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/15/2022 |Completed
LM DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/20/2022 [Completed
RM ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 02/04/2022 [Completed
LM STUDENT 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/18/2022 [Completed
JN ADMIN PROG SPEC B 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/23/2022 |Completed
RP TV ENGINEER 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/25/2022 [Completed
VP PUBLIC INFORMATION DIRECT 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/27/2022 |Completed
ER MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/21/2022 [Completed
AR IT MANAGER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/09/2022 |Completed
SR TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/27/2022 |Completed




KR TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 04/11/2022 [Completed
BR TV ENGINEER 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/30/2022 [Completed
SR IT APPLICATIONS DEVELOPER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/14/2022 |Completed
MS PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/14/2022 [Completed
DS TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 03/08/2022 |Completed
IS PROJECT DEVELOPER 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/23/2022 [Completed
CS TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/13/2022 |Completed
() PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/13/2022 [Completed
KS MASS COMMUNICATN SP 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/21/2022 |Completed
MT DEPUTY DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 10/24/2022 |[Completed
NT EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/31/2022 [Completed
1\ TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/08/2022 [Completed
JW FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/27/2022 [Completed
JW TV ENGINEER 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/28/2022 [Completed
DW DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/20/2022 [Completed
AW TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 01/19/2022 |Completed
JW TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 11/14/2022 |Completed
VW TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/27/2022 [Completed
ww TV ENGINEER DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 05/18/2022 [Completed
MW HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 12/31/2022 [Completed
wy TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV 2022 Code of Ethics for Public Servants 09/30/2022 [Completed




First Name/Last Name Initials |Job Code Description Entity Title Completion Date |Completion Status
DA IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT ANALYST 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 1/11/2022|Completed
DA IT TECHNICAL SUPPORT ANALYST 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/12/2023|Completed
CA TV ENGINEER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 10/5/2022|Completed
CA TV ENGINEER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/9/2023|Completed
RA TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/22/2023|Completed
RA TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
AA EDUCL TV TECHNO PRG SPC 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/5/2022|Completed
AA EDUCL TV TECHNO PRG SPC 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/24/2023|Completed
DB TV MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/12/2023|Completed
DB TV MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/24/2022|Completed
LB COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2022|Completed
LB COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023|Completed
B TV ENGINEER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
LB PROJECT COORDINATOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 5/13/2022|Completed
LB PROJECT COORDINATOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/20/2023|Completed
MB ACCOUNTANT MANAGER 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 6/29/2022|Completed
SB TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
SB TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/18/2023|Completed
CB ADMIN COORDINATOR 4 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/23/2022|Completed
CB ADMIN COORDINATOR 4 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/21/2023|Completed
SC EDUCL TV TECHNO MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/21/2023(Completed
SC EDUCL TV TECHNO MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 1/3/2022|Completed
cC EXEC DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/29/2023|Completed
cC EXEC DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2022|Completed
KD DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/22/2022|Completed
KD DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/17/2023|Completed
ED IT TECHNICAL SPECIALIST 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/12/2023|Completed
JF ACCOUNTANT 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 6/6/2023|Completed
CF TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2023|Completed
CF TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/4/2022|Completed
DG ADMIN COORDINATOR 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/1/2023|Completed
RG MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023|Completed
RG MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
MH MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
MH MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed
MH HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 5/31/2023|Completed
FH TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2022|Completed
FH TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed




KJ ADMIN COORDINATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023|Completed
KJ ADMIN COORDINATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2022|Completed
BJ TV SENIOR PRODUCER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/20/2022|Completed
BJ TV SENIOR PRODUCER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/28/2023|Completed
LK TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 4/5/2022|Completed
DK TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/23/2022|Completed
DK TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2023|Completed
GL TV PRODUCER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
GL TV PRODUCER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/27/2023|Completed
KL MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/12/2023|Completed
CL TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 4/5/2022|Completed
CL TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/28/2023|Completed
ML TV ENGINEER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/4/2023|Completed
SM ADMIN PROG SPEC A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
SM ADMIN PROG SPEC A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/25/2023|Completed
RM TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/15/2023|Completed
RM TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/28/2022|Completed
LM DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2022|Completed
LM DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023|Completed
KM TV PRODUCTION MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 6/2/2022|Completed
LM STUDENT SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 10/14/2022|Completed
LM STUDENT SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023(Completed
RM ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 2/8/2022|Completed
RM ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/10/2023|Completed
MM MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
JN ADMIN PROG SPECB SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/12/2023|Completed
JN ADMIN PROG SPECB SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/20/2022|Completed
DP TV PRODUCTION MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/23/2023|Completed
RP TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed
RP TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
VP PUBLIC INFORMATION DIRECTOR 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 1/23/2023|Completed
VP PUBLIC INFORMATION DIRECTOR 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 12/27/2022|Completed
VP PUBLIC INFORMATION DIRECTOR 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/8/2023|Completed
ER MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/21/2023|Completed
ER MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
AR IT MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2022|Completed
AR IT MANAGER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/28/2023|Completed
SR TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/21/2022|Completed
SR TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed




BR TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/28/2022|Completed
BR TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023|Completed
KR TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 4/12/2022(Completed
KR TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/28/2023|Completed
MR ADMIN ASSISTANT 6 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
SR IT APPLICATIONS DEVELOPER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/27/2023|Completed
SR IT APPLICATIONS DEVELOPER 2 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 11/14/2022|Completed
MS PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2022|Completed
MS PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/21/2023|Completed
DS TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 3/16/2022|Completed
DS TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/21/2023|Completed
IS PROJECT DEVELOPER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2023|Completed
JS PROJECT DEVELOPER SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/30/2022|Completed
CS TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2023|Completed
(& TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
CS PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed
CS PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/20/2022|Completed
KS MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 10/2/2023|Completed
KS MASS COMMUNICATN SP SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2022|Completed
IS TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 6/28/2023 Completed
MT DEPUTY DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed
MT DEPUTY DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2022|Completed
NT EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 1/18/2022|Completed
NT EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 7/25/2023|Completed
I\Y TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/28/2023|Completed
I\Y TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2022|Completed
w FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 1/24/2023|Completed
w FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2022|Completed
Jw TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed
Jw TV ENGINEER 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2022|Completed
DW DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/27/2023|Completed
DW DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
AW TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 1/19/2022|Completed
AW TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2023|Completed
Jw TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 11/14/2022|Completed
Jw TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2023|Completed
KW HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST B SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/28/2023|Completed
FW FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 10/4/2022|Completed
vw TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/26/2023|Completed




VW TV CAMERA OPERATOR 3 SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/30/2022|Completed
wWw TV ENGINEER DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 5/17/2022|Completed
WwW TV ENGINEER DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 8/29/2023|Completed
MW HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/20/2022|Completed
MW HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR A SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/13/2023|Completed
wy TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/1/2023|Completed
wy TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Preventing Sexual Harassment for All Employees 9/29/2022|Completed




First Name/Last Name Initials |Organizational Unit Job Code Description Entity Title Completion Date |Completion Status
DB ENGINEERING TV MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/29/2023|Completed
DB ENGINEERING TV MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/24/2022|Completed
LB PROGRAMMING COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2023|Completed
LB PROGRAMMING COMPUTER GRAPH DESIGN MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/30/2022|Completed
MB ACCOUNTANT MANAGER 1 SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 6/30/2022|Completed
SB PRODUCTION TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/21/2022|Completed
SB PRODUCTION TV LIGHTING DIR STAGE MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/28/2023|Completed
SC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES  [EDUCL TV TECHNO MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 1/31/2023|Completed
SC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES  [EDUCL TV TECHNO MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2022|Completed
CC ADMINISTRATION EXEC DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/26/2022|Completed
CC ADMINISTRATION EXEC DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/31/2023|Completed
KD BUSINESS DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/1/2023|Completed
KD BUSINESS DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/22/2022|Completed
CF PRODUCTION TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/26/2023|Completed
CF PRODUCTION TV EXECUTIVE PRODUCER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 10/2/2022|Completed
FH ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2023|Completed
FH ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2022|Completed
BJ PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 2 SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 1/18/2023|Completed
DK PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 2/14/2023|Completed
SM PROGRAMMING ADMIN PROG SPEC A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/30/2022|Completed
SM PROGRAMMING ADMIN PROG SPEC A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2023|Completed
LM PRODUCTION DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2022|Completed
LM PRODUCTION DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2023|Completed
KM TV PRODUCTION MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 6/1/2022|Completed
DP PRODUCTION TV PRODUCTION MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/24/2023|Completed
VP ENGINEERING PUBLIC INFORMATION DIRECTOR 1 SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 10/2/2023|Completed
VP ENGINEERING PUBLIC INFORMATION DIRECTOR 1 SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 12/27/2022|Completed
AR ENGINEERING IT MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2023|Completed
AR ENGINEERING IT MANAGER SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 12/29/2022|Completed
SR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/21/2022|Completed
SR ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER SECTION MGR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2023|Completed
DS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/21/2023|Completed
DS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 3/21/2022|Completed
CS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2023|Completed
CS ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/30/2022|Completed
MT ADMINISTRATION DEPUTY DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2022|Completed
MT ADMINISTRATION DEPUTY DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/28/2023|Completed
NT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES  |EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/8/2023|Completed
NT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES  |EDUCL TV TECHNO DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 1/31/2022|Completed
1\ PROGRAMMING TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2022|Completed
1\ PROGRAMMING TV PROGRAMMING DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/28/2023|Completed
JW ENGINEERING FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 1/24/2023|Completed




Jw ENGINEERING FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/26/2022|Completed
DW ENGINEERING DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/27/2023|Completed
DW ENGINEERING DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/30/2022|Completed
AW PRODUCTION TV SENIOR PRODUCER 1 SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 1/19/2023|Completed
KW ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES ANALYST B SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/31/2023|Completed
FW FACILITY MAINTENANCE MGR A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/30/2022|Completed
wWw ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 5/19/2022|Completed
wWw ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER DIRECTOR SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 8/29/2023|Completed
MW ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/12/2023|Completed
MW ADMINISTRATION HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR A SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/20/2022|Completed
WYy ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/8/2023|Completed
Wy ENGINEERING TV ENGINEER TRANSMIT SUPV SCS CPTP Supervisor - Preventing Sexual Harassment 9/29/2022|Completed
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